Harrisonburg Rockingham
Children’s Services Act

20 E Gay 5t « Harrisonburg, VA 22803
Phone: 540-438-5935 . Fax: 540-438-5938
Christine A. Thompson, CSA Coordinator

November 27, 2017

The Honorable Deanna R. Reed, Mayor
City of Harrisonburg

409 South Main Street

Harrisonburg, Virginia 22801

Dear Mayor Reed:

The Harrisonburg Rockingham Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT) respectfully submit Mr. Dane Byers,
Director for Crossroads Counseling Services, re-appointment to serve on the CPMT representing a public organization or
association of providers for children's or family services, with his term expiring on December 21, 2018.

CPMT's regular meetings are currently held in the morning on the fourth Thursday of each month and typically last less
than 3 hours.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.
Sincerely,
Q .

st Thmp-

Christine A. Thompson
CSA Coordinator

Cc: Trish Davidson, CPMT Co-Chair
Ande Banks, CPMT Co-Chair




